Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 11 April 2019 3:12 PM

To: '‘Chong Boon Sen'

Cc: Claims Dept of CTI; SUR

Subject: RE: Fwd: Accident Involving YN 3561 H and GX 8301 U on 29 March 2019 / our ref:
SNM19D201408c02

Attachments: YN3561H LETTER.pdf

Dear Boon Sen,
As spoken, enclosed letter from Repairer.

Market Value : 35,000.00
LTA :23,024.00
Nett Value :11,976.00

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Chong Boon Sen [mailto:boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com]

Sent: Monday, 8 April 2019 6:05 PM

To: service@kkimhin.com.sg

Cc: simon@kkimhin.com.sg; Sandra (Gmail) <sandrakhong@gmail.com>; 'assighments' <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Fwd: Accident Involving YN 3561 H and GX 8301 U on 29 March 2019 / our ref: SNM19D201408c02

Without Prejudice
Dear Sir,
We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your

client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint
pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

ADRIAN LING

Kelvin Ang

SEE CHEW SENG
MOHD FADHILAH BIN
OSMAN

XING QUO QIANG
KENNETH KONG
SIMON HO

CHUA WENIE
MARCUS CHUA




| HENRY NG |

Please let us know within two(2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these
motor surveyors as a single joint expert.

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried
out by the single joint expert.

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896171 | M: (65) XXXX XXXX | F:(65) 6222 1033

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: X “F-Jiiii; Taiping SG 3 Anson

Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896171 | M: (65) XXXX XXXX | F:(65) 6222 1033

From: service [mailto:service@kkimhin.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 8 April, 2019 5:59 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>
Cc: service@kkimhin.com.sg; simon@kkimhin.com.sg; Sandra (Gmail) <sandrakhong@gmail.com>

Subject: re: Fwd: Accident Involving YN 3561 H and GX 8301 U on 29 March 2019

Dear Officer
Vehicle is in. Please kindly appoint the list of surveyor for us to choose ASAP.
Many thanks.

Best Regards

Sandra

6452 7018

9622 2116

K. Kim Hin Auto Pte Ltd

From: "Sandra Khong" <sandrakhong@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, April 8, 2019 5:56 PM

To: "k.kim.hin" <service@kkimhin.com.sg>

Subject: Fwd: Accident Involving YN 3561 H and GX 8301 U on 29 March 2019

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: service <service@kkimhin.com.sg>

Date: Fri, Apr 5, 2019 at 11:14 AM

Subject: Accident Involving YN 3561 H and GX 8301 U on 29 March 2019

To: <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>, <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: <service@kkimhin.com.sg>, <simon@kkimhin.com.sg>, <survey2@kkimhin.com.sg>, <survey@kkimhin.com.sg>, Sandra
(Gmail) <sandrakhong@gmail.com>

Your Ref: GX 8301 U
Our Ref: YN 3561 H

Dear Officer

Good day to you.

Enclosed the GIA report of our insured YN 3561 H who was hit by GX 8301 U on 29 March 2019.
Vehicle has been towed to our workshop.

Please kindly let us have the list of surveyor to choose from and also advise us the liability of the case.
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Many thanks,

Sandra

6452 7018

K. Kim Hin Auto Pte Ltd
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